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Direct 9995 0844

Mr. Siddarth Vaikunta
Managing Director
Star City Pty Ltd
PO Box Q 192, QVB Post Office
SYDNEY NSW 1230

ATTENTION: G. Stevens Fx 9657 7570

Dear Mr. Vaikunta

RE: MODIFICATION OF A MAJOR PROJECT (NIGHTCLUB AND RESTAURANT) -
OWNERS CONSENT

I refer to your letter of 15 July 2011 concerning the above item

The application consists of a letter, application form and one drawing. The proposal is
to apply to the Department of Planning and lnfrastructure to modify the nightclub and
restaurant within the casino complex.

Pursuant to clause 5.16 of the Casino Operations Agreement Lease Terms the Authority
consents as landowner to the above application being made by Star City,

Yours lly

David Greenhouse
Chief Executive
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